MISRCONSULT

CLIENT'S TESTIMONIALS



From: Metwally, Ayman - (TIME)

Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2018 12:55 PM

To: info@misrconsult-eng.com ; Ashraf Misrconsult
Cc: Passant Mahmoud

Subject: Mivida -Infrastructure Design Service

Dear Eng. Ashraf,

In reference to the weather condition /rain case happened last week especially in New Cairo area, it was real test
to the design of the storm network in the project.

The result was just prefect. (Attached some photo)

Thanks for MC office and MC team for the professional design service provided to the project.

Regards,
Ayman Metwally

Turner Construction - International LLC
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MISRCONSULT

CLIENT'S SATISFACTION IS MOST IMPORTANT TO US.
PLEASE HELP US TO MAINTAIN THE HIGHEST QUALITY
BY PROVIDING US WITH YOUR VALUABLE FEEDBACK
Date: 27/11/2016

To : Engr. Ashraf Al Rafie

Executive Manger
MISR CONSULT

Station Square, Maadi, - Cairo, Egypt
P.O. Box 999 Maadi — Postal Code 11728

Fax No. (202) 2378 6391
Tel. No. (202) 2378 5939 - 2378 5942 - 2378 6379
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Website: http://www.misrconsult-eng.com :<ui iy a8 ga

E-Mail: info@misrconsult-eng.com: 358 &

Project Title : Capital Gardens Project
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Any Additional Items:

Client’s Name: 97\\..\/\/\ \’\ h! \\ S

Client’s Representative Name: ..... h 1/],“ 1‘561 Ao

Position: ............\ K/S‘:}ﬂ ..... e o,
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Tel.:01001003242
E-mail: Khaled.Amine@phdint.com
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eabinig ==, e
MISRCONSULT

Date: 29/11/2016 : gt

To : Engr. Ashraf Al Rafie LR :,-),;z ol : Ale
Executive Manger ST sl
MISR CONSULT Sl g5 e

Station Square, Maadi, - Cairo, Egypt e 3 AN - g el Aaaall ldae
P.O. Box 999 Maadi - Postal Codce 11728 11728 gaudl ja il — gaiaall 999 i, 0

Fax No. (202) 2378 6391 (202) 2378 6391 ; o5
Tel. No. (202) 2378 5939 - 2378 5942 - 2378 6379 (202) 2378 5939 - 2378 5942 - 2378 6379 1Lkl

Website: http://www.misrconsult-eng.com ;i 21 a3 s
E-Mail: info@misrconsult-eng.com: 21583 4

Project Title: MIVIDA- NEW CAIRO ...
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Client's Naome: EMAAR MISR

Client's Representative Name: AYMAN METWALLY ..
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Engr. Ashraf Al Rafie AN il i) e
Executive Manger S]] sl
MISR CONSULT LATR P Q-3

Station Square, Maadi, - Cairo, Egypt raa 3 AW - galaall (ddaaall (lam
P.O. Box 999 Maadi - Postal Code 11728 11728 gl )i — sdaall 999 w, e

Fax No. (202) 2378 6391 (202) 2378 6391 : sk
Tel. No. (202) 2378 5939 - 2378 5942 - 2378 6379 (202) 2378 5939 - 2378 5942 - 2378 6379 :Cskl

Website: http://www.misrconsult-eng.com :«=s &Y/ c-iy

E-Mail: info@misrconsult eng.com:.,-’:f‘ﬂ.‘ s

Project Title: LUSAIL- FOXHILLS & CRESCENT PARK... s, Bl ]
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Position: PROJECTM
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Engr. Ashraf Al Rafie GAIN hydi el ;A
Executive Manger Sl el
MISR CONSULT Gl 95 uaa

Station Square, Maadi, - Cairo, Egypt o 5 AW - g olaall Adaanall (jlane
P.O. Box 999 Maadi - Postal Code 11728 11728 st a0 = sdaall 999 w2
Fax No. (202) 2378 6391 (202) 2378 6391 : s
Tel. No. (202) 2378 5939 - 2378 5942 - 2378 6379 (202) 2378 5939 - 2378 5942 - 2378 6379 :Csili

Website: http://www.misrconsult-eng.com s Ay a-‘ﬁ.y

E-Mail: info@misrconsult-eng.com: =358 & »

Project Title: DUBI- BUSINESS BAY..
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Any Additional Items: i) 5 g (g

Client’s Name: S\WA
Client’s Representative Name: JESSICA BACORN.
Position: PROJECTMANAGER

Signature: ... ool S e . - e : T T . SRS
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Engr. Ashraf Al Rafie AN il et 2 Dl
Executive Manger Gadl) puaall
MISR CONSULT KARKFCIgw-)

Station Square, Maadi, - Cairo, Egypt ran b Al - golaal) (Abaall (lase
P.O. Box 999 Maadi - Postal Code 11728 11728 é"'—‘)!‘h e - gl 999 o e

Fax No. (202) 2378 6391 (202) 2378 6391 : s
Tel. No. (202) 2378 5939 - 2378 5942 - 2378 6379 (202) 2378 5939 - 2378 5942 - 2378 6379 sl

Website: http:/www.misrconsult-eng.com == &Y é.w

E-Mail: info@misrconsult-eng.com: s A8 &

Project Title: PALM HILLS- 500 FEDDAN-NEW CAIRO .
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Client’s Name: S\WA
Client’s Representative Name: JESSICA BACORN.
Position: PR CTMANAGER

Signature:.
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Date: gl
o : Engr. Ashraf Al Rafie LN Gl Gualgall : Ale
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MISR CONSULT Gl oS aa

Station Square, Maadi, - Cairo, Egypt saa Boaldll - galaall cAdaaal) O)age
P.O. Box 999 Maadi — Postal Code 11728 11728 @uol) 3a)ll — galaall 999 .ua
Fax No. (202) 2378 6391 (202) 2378 6391 : usld
I'el. No. (202) 2378 5939 - 2378 5942 - 2378 6379 (202) 2378 5939 - 2378 5942 - 2378 6379 tOshls

Website: http://www.misrconsult-eng.com 1 A Al ga

E-Mail: info@misrconsult-eng.com: 558 45

Project Title: KAUST FLOOD CONTROL
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Client’s Name: SAUDI MINSTRY OF HOUSING/SAUDCOSNULT A T J—anll alia aul
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